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9 September 2014 State Development

Ms Nicole Kerry

Joint Venture Coordinator
Beach Energy Limited
GPO Box 175 .
ADELAIDE SA 5001

Dear Nicole

AMALGAMATION OF REPORTING REQUIREMENTS — PPLs 245, 246, 247, 248, 249
AND 250

| refer to your letter received on 27 August 2014, seeking approval to have the annual
reporting requirements in relation to Petroleum Production Licences PPLs 245, 246, 247,
248, 249 and 250 amalgamated with the current arrangements for the combined calendar
year annual report submitted for PPLs 204, 205, 210, 212, 220, 224 and 239, also operated
by Beach Energy Limited.

In accordance with Regulations 33(1) and (6) of the Petroleum and Geothermal Energy
Regulations 2013 and pursuant to an instrument of sub delegation dated 21 September
2012, | hereby approve :

e the amalgamation of the annual reports for PPLs 245, 246, 247, 248, 249 and 250
with the current reporting arrangements for the combined calendar year annual report
for PPLs 204, 205, 210, 212, 220, 224 and 239.

¢ the submission of the amalgamated calendar annual report in relation to PPLs 204,
205, 210, 212, 220, 224, 239, 245, 246, 247, 248, 249 and 250 is due for submission
by 28 February each year, which will report on activities undertaken within these
PPLs for the period of 1 January to 31 December of the previous year.

Please note that my approval to amalgamate the annual reporting requirements of these
licences as well as the arrangement for calendar year reporting will be periodically reviewed
and may be revoked at any time.

Should you require any further information with regards to annual reporting requirements,
please contact Ms Lee Kinnear, Executive Officer, Compliance Committee on
(08) 8226 5003 or via email at |ee kinnear@sa.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

J. S. ZABROWARNY
General Manager
Licensing and Legislation

Energy Resources Division

Department of State Development

Delegate of the Minister for Mineral Resources and Energy




